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Riv;:‘ra, Maribel p() 70000 578 SLP

From: Linda Smith [Ismith@lindsaygroupinc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:.00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Lindsay Group, Inc.

Fein: 26-0202542 FORMER ADDRESS: 5601 Powerline Road, Suite 206, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309
Lindsay Group, Inc. has changed their address to the following:

Lindsay Group, Inc.
1001 West Cypress Road, Suite 406
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
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Linda Smith

Administrator

Lindsay Group, Inc.

1001 West Cypress Read, Suite 406
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

P, 754-223-3280 ext. 262

F. 754-223-3297

www. lindsaygroupinc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this electronic mail is privileged and confidential and is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies.
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